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forth in this part or of a rule set forth 
in 5 CFR parts 735, 2634, 2635, 2640, or 
4701 to the Designated Agency Ethics 
Official, the Office of Inspector Gen-
eral, or other appropriate law enforce-
ment authorities. 

§ 7.5 Corrective action. 

A violation of this part or 5 CFR 
parts 735, 2634, 2635, 2640, or 4701 by an 
employee may be cause for appropriate 
corrective, disciplinary, or adverse ac-
tion in addition to any penalty pre-
scribed by law. 

§ 7.6 Outside employment and activi-
ties by Commissioners. 

No member of the Commission may 
devote a substantial portion of his or 
her time to any other business, voca-
tion, or employment. Any individual 
who is engaging substantially in any 
other business, vocation, or employ-
ment at the time such individual be-
gins to serve as a member of the Com-
mission will appropriately limit such 
activity no later than 90 days after be-
ginning to serve as such a member. 

§ 7.7 Prohibition against making com-
plaints and investigations public. 

(a) Commission employees are sub-
ject to criminal penalties if they dis-
cuss or otherwise make public any 
matters pertaining to a complaint or 
investigation under 52 U.S.C. 30109, 
without the written permission of the 
person complained against or being in-
vestigated. Such communications are 
prohibited by 52 U.S.C. 30109(a)(12)(A). 

(b) Section 30109(a)(12)(B) of Title 52 
of the United States Code provides as 
follows: ‘‘Any member or employee of 
the Commission, or any other person, 
who violates the provisions of [52 
U.S.C. 30109(a)(12)(A)] shall be fined not 
more than $2,000. Any such member, 
employee, or other person who know-
ingly and willfully violates the provi-
sions of [52 U.S.C. 30109(a)(12)(A)] shall 
be fined not more than $5,000.’’ 

[79 FR 77844, Dec. 29, 2014] 

§ 7.8 Ex parte communications in en-
forcement actions. 

In order to avoid the possibility of 
prejudice, real or apparent, to the pub-
lic interest in enforcement actions 

pending before the Commission pursu-
ant to 52 U.S.C. 30109: 

(a) Except to the extent required for 
the disposition of enforcement matters 
as required by law (as, for example, 
during the normal course of an inves-
tigation or a conciliation effort), no 
Commissioner or member of any Com-
missioner’s staff shall make or enter-
tain any ex parte communications. 

(b) The prohibition of this section 
shall apply from the time a complaint 
is filed with the Commission pursuant 
to 52 U.S.C. 30109(a)(1) or from the time 
that the Commission determines on the 
basis of information ascertained in the 
normal course of its supervisory re-
sponsibilities that it has reason to be-
lieve that a violation has occurred or 
may occur pursuant to 52 U.S.C. 
30109(a)(2), and such prohibition shall 
remain in force until the Commission 
has concluded all action with respect 
to the enforcement matter in question. 

(c) Any written communication pro-
hibited by paragraph (a) of this section 
shall be delivered to the General Coun-
sel, who shall place the communication 
in the case file. 

(d) A Commissioner or member of 
any Commissioner’s staff involved in 
handling enforcement actions who re-
ceives an offer to make an oral commu-
nication or any communication con-
cerning any enforcement action pend-
ing before the Commission as described 
in paragraph (a) of this section, shall 
decline to listen to such communica-
tion. If unsuccessful in preventing the 
communication, the Commissioner or 
employee shall advise the person mak-
ing the communication that he or she 
will not consider the communication 
and shall prepare a statement setting 
forth the substance and circumstances 
of the communication. Within 48 hours 
of receipt of the communication, the 
Commissioner or any member of any 
Commissioner’s staff shall prepare a 
statement setting forth the substance 
and circumstances of the communica-
tion and shall deliver the statement to 
the General Counsel for placing in the 
file in the manner set forth in para-
graph (c) of this section. 

(e) Additional rules governing ex 
parte communications made in connec-
tion with Commission enforcement ac-
tions are found at 11 CFR 111.22. Rules 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 13:12 Mar 24, 2015 Jkt 235034 PO 00000 Frm 00043 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Y:\SGML\235034.XXX 235034w
re

ie
r-

av
ile

s 
on

 D
S

K
5T

P
T

V
N

1P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 C
F

R


		Superintendent of Documents
	2016-07-06T19:25:55-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




